Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Tamra Sessions

Cc: Etta Trujillo; Marie Florez

Subject: 3RF-48 - Rosa Unit 654H 30-039-31384, Rosa Unit 656H 30-039-31383 Facility ID
fVV2116639411

Attachments: C-147 3RF-48 - Rosa Unit 654H 30-039-31384, Rosa Unit 656H 30-039-31383.pdf

3RF-48 - Rosa Unit 654H 30-039-31384, Rosa Unit 656H 30-039-31383 Facility ID fVV2116639411

Good afternoon Ms. Session,

NMOCD has reviewed the facility registration submitted by LOGOS OPERATING, LLC [289408] Facility ID fVV2116639411
on May 26, 2021 for 3RF-48 - Rosa Unit 654H 30-039-31384, Rosa Unit 656H 30-039-31383 Facility. The registration is
approved with the following conditions of approval:

e The 3RF-48 - Rosa Unit 654H 30-039-31384, Rosa Unit 656H 30-039-31383 Facility ID fVV2116639411,
registration expires on May 26, 2026.

e The recycling facility consists of four (4) enclosed steel tanks for re-use of produce water during drilling and
completions.

e Water reuse and recycling from 3RF-48 - Rosa Unit 654H 30-039-31384, Rosa Unit 656H 30-039-31383 Facility
ID fVV2116639411 is limited to wells owned and operated by [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC.

e LOGOS OPERATING, LLC [289408] will continue to operate, maintain and close the 3RF-48 - Rosa Unit 654H 30-
039-31384, Rosa Unit 656H 30-039-31383 Facility ID fVV2116639411 in accordance with 19.15.34 NMAC, to
include, but is not limited to, detailed inspection records, garbage disposal / containment oil and monthly C-148
report (even if there is no activity).

A copy of this electronic communication will be saved in the facility file 3RF-48 - Rosa Unit 654H 30-039-31384, Rosa
Unit 656H 30-039-31383 Facility ID fVV2116639411 on OCD Imaging @:
https://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/FacilityFileView.aspx?facility=fVV2116639411

Best regards,

Victoria Venegas e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

8118S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210

(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/




From: Tamra Sessions <tsessions@logosresourceslic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Etta Trujillo <etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com>; Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourceslic.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: C-147 Rosa Unit 654H/656H

Victoria please see attached well pad layout with the recycling tanks in red.
And answers noted below.

Tamra Sessions

Regulatory Specialist

Office 505-324-4145
tsessions@logosresourceslic.com

LOGOS

RESOURCES Il, LLC

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Tamra Sessions <tsessions@logosresourcesllc.com>

Cc: Etta Trujillo <etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com>

Subject: RE: C-147 Rosa Unit 654H/656H

Good morning Ms. Session,

NMOCD is reviewing the application submitted by [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC on 5/26/2021 for the proposed
Rosa Unit 654H 30-039-31384, Rosa Unit 656H 30-039-31383 facility in Unit Letter A Section 25 Township 31 N Range
6W, Rio Arriba County, NM. To continue reviewing this application, please provide the following information:

e Asite map or a diagram or some schematic showing the ATSs layout and the number of tanks, so we know what
it is going to look like, Attached

e A detailed description of the type of tanks to be used in the proposed facility. Do the tanks use some type of liner
on the bottom or on the walls? Are the proposed tanks steel wall and steel bottom? Enclosed steel tanks, no liner
required for enclosed tanks.

e  What kind of fluids will the tanks hold (produce water or other fluids?) Produced water, fresh water may be
added

e Is this facility intended for use by wells owned by [289408] LOGOS OPERATING, LLC only? Yes, and this recycling
facility is temporary for the wells noted on the C-147.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Regards,

Victoria Venegas e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

8118S. First St. | Artesia, NM 88210

(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/




From: Tamra Sessions <tsessions@logosresourcesllc.com>
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:39 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Cc: Etta Trujillo <etrujillo@logosresourcesllc.com>

Subject: [EXT] C-147 Rosa Unit 654H/656H

Importance: High

Good afternoon Victoria, we are following up on our submittal of C-147 Short Form for the Rosa Unit 654H & 656H.
The form was submitted on 5/26/21 with action ID 29659.
Could you let me know if this will be approved soon?

Tamra Sessions

Regulatory Specialist

Office 505-324-4145
tsessions@logosresourceslic.com

LOGOS

RESOURCES Il, LLC




